Del Norte Healthcare District
Board of Directors Meeting

Agendized
Board Packet

Tuesday July 22, 2025



JULY

6/19/2025 - 7/16/2025 4A

DATE NAME DESCRIPTION CK# AMOUNT
6/20 Pacific Power 5/9/25-6/10/25 10950 3717.67
6/20 Shellie Babich D/V/RX reimbursement 10951 1100.00
6/23 Gateway Education Inv. 1011 & 1013 10952 9045.09
6/23 Shellie Babich D/V/RX reimbursement 10953 1411.00
6/24 Blue Star Gas Inv. 0842902 EFT 1731.97
6/24 First Service troubleshooting & valve 10954 1446.79
6/25 Doris Hendricks June Payroll EFT 1518.75
6/25 Edward Jones SEP Ira June contribution 10955 435.00
7/8 GSRMA Annual Insurance renewal 10956 27839.18
7/8 City of CC Inv. 62725 Exercise loop 10957 48150.50
7/8 USPS Annual PO Box fee 10958 244.00
7/8 Tri Counties Bank  Credit Card 10959 241.20

Constant Contact 52.00

Microsoft 43.20

Stamps 146.00
7/8/ Charter July EFT 181.25
7/8 Wen-Cor June Service 10960 300.00
7/8 City of CC May swim programs 10961 6941.00
7/8 City of CC April swim programs 10962 4525.00
7/11 DN Schools Inv. 00217, 00216 10963 2145.00
715 Katie Wheeler Inv. 1073 10964 2100.00
7/15 Redwood Coast Tran. Inv 24-25 SOMS 10965 10717.62

TOTAL 123,791.02




Del Norte Healthcare District

Financial Report

Ho

June 30, 2025
ACCOUNT June 1, 2025 September 30, 2021 June 30, 2025
BK.Jnv. Acct. Bal. | ot Payable V. ACC
LAIF (Investment Account) 021, 3,821,021.97]
Tri Counties- Bus. Cking. Acct. 77,089.69 63,582.60
Tri Counties - Money Mkt. (holding) Acct. 237,639.75 237,639.75
Tri Counties- W.C. USDA Auto Pay 0.00|closed acct, 0.00
TOTAL BK./INV. ACCT BALANCES 4,135,751.41 0.00 4,122,244.32
BUDGET CATEGORY Anticipated Income Received Remaining/(Surplus)
INCOME Income To Date Anticipated Income
Interest LAIF & bank Accts 120,000.00 158,215.08 -38,215.08
Tax Receipts 725,000.00 753,425.01 -28,425.01
Rent (Open Door $ 10250.00) 123,000.00 123,000.00 0.00
DHHS Lease ($6800.00) 87,720.00 87,720.00 0.00
Utility Reimbursement 80% 76,000.00 52,350.06 23,649.94
Insurance Reimbursement Pers-D/V/RX 1,000.00 1,200.00 -200.00
Miscellaneous Income 1,600.00 245.00 755.00
Sub-Total 1,133,720.00 1,176,155.15 -42,435.15
TOTAL AVAILABLE RESOURCES 1,133,720.00 1,176,155.15 -42,435.15
EXPENDITURES Annual Budget Paid to Date Budget Amt. Available
ersonnel Expenses
Payroll 22,300.00 18,089.25 4,210.75
General Benefits/SSVEDD/WC 12,000.00 9,790.24 2,209.76
Cal Pers 45,000.00 40,222.12 4,777.88
Dental, Vision, RX 30,000.00 10,061.20 19,938.80
Past Board Health Benefits 15,000.00 3,919.60 11,080.40
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 124,300.00 82,082.41 42,217.39
|Operafing Expenses
Pacific Power 40,000.00 37,706.33 2,293.67
Blue Star Gas 35,000.00 25,982.61 9,017.39
Crescent City W & S 25,000.00 5,918.03 19,081.97
Telephone & Internet 6,000.00 5.427.22 572.78
Office Supplies and Expenses 3,000.00 1,713.24 1,286.76
Training & Education 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00
Memberships 4,500.00 3,578.00 922.00
TOTAL UTILITIES AND OFFICE EXPENSE 116,500.00 80,325.43 36,174.57
'ojessional Services Lxpenses
Legal 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
Accounting 20,000.00 12,883.76 7,116.24
Election Expense 10,000.00 360.00 9,640.00
Other Professional Expenses 5,000.00 2,228.60 2,771.40
Insurance 35,000.00 31,400.00 3,600.00
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL EXPENSE 80,000.00 46,872.36 33,127.64




DEL NORTE HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT PAGE 2
30-Jun-25

Budget Category | | Paid to Date Budget Amt. Available
Building Maintenance
Materials & Supplies 15,000.00 101.32 14,898.68
Grounds Keeping 26,000.00 12,540.00 13,460.00
Maintenance Services 40,000.00 14,920.57 25,079.43
TOTAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE 81,000.00 27,561.89 53,438.11
|Contributions
High School Scholarship ($500.00 x 4) 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
Childcare Scholarship 5,000.00 5,000.00
CR Nursing Scholarship 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
Grad Night Safety Program 500.00 500.00 0.00
Sharps Containers 500.00 225.00 275.00
Food Hub Operations 20,000.00 3,400.00 16,600.00
Non-Emergency Transport 20,000.00 13,900.55 6,099.45
Gateway Education 46,000.00 45,760.00 240.00
Swim Lessons 41,000.00 7,718.00 33,282.00
Senior Swim Passes 42,000.00 22,350.00 19,650.00
Public Swim Project 13,000.00 5,850.00 7,150.00
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 200,000.00 111,703.55 88,296.45
[PRUJECTS
Beachtront Exercise Loop Stations 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00
Kids Town hard surface 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00
TOTAL PROJECTS | | 450,000.00 0.00 450,000.00
NEW PROJECTS
Local Medical Transportation 10,000.00 10,000.00
Recruitment & Retention 50,000.00 50,000.00
Harvest of the Month 16,000.00 8,074.25 7,925.75
Downtown Divas 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
Open Door Bus Barn 40,000.00 30,531.96 9,468.04
Little League All Stars 1,500.00 1,500.00
Meals on Wheels Program 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00
Swim Club Equipment 35,300.00 35,300.00
TOTAL NEW PROJECTS 405,800.00 291,606.21 114,193.79
1,357,600. 640,151.85, 438,
[CAPITAL EXPENSES |
Fixed Assets 0.00 X
Building Repairs (DHHS) 35,000.00 34,322.00 678.00
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES | 35,000.00 34,322.00 678.00
]
TOTAL OPERATING & CAPITAL EXPENSES 1,492,600.00 674,413.85 318,126.13|
CONTINGENCY FUND 20,000.00| 4,985.95' 15,014.05
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,512,600.00] 679,459.80] 833,140.20
TOTAL ANTICIPATED INCOME 1,133,720.00
MINUS OPERATING EXPENDUTURES 1,512,600.00
SURPLUS MINUS | -378,880.00




5.

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting
Del Norte Healthcare District
June 24, 2025 @ 5:30 p.m.

Regular Meeting

CALL TO ORDER: Meeting called to order at 5:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Directors Babich, Caldwell, Mason, Young and Chair Pearcey
All Present

PUBLIC COMMENT: Alicia Williams would like the board to consider funding her
research
Regarding 13D pesticide use in Smith River.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Ratification of invoices paid from 5/25/2025 - 6/18/2025
b. Approval of financial report for May 2025.

Director Young made a motion to approve the consent calendar. Director Caldwell
seconded the motion.
Motion passed 5 - 0.

REVIEW/POSSIBLE REVISION AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE MAY 26,
2025, MEETING.

Director Caldwell made a motion to approve the May minutes as written. Director
Young seconded the motion.
Motion passed 5 - 0.

COMMUNICATIONS:

a. Open Door: Hilda Contreras, We have hired a full time dentist from Georgia.
Starting September the mobile health van will be visiting the schools.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:



BUDGET/FINANCE COMMITTEE: (Directors Young & Caldwell)

1

Discussion/possible approval of the request for funds for $20,000 from
DNATL Food Council for healthy food promotion for the 2025-2026
Budget.

Director Babich made a motion to approve the request of $20,000 from
DNATL Food Council. Director Caldwell seconded the motion.
Motion passed 5-0.

Discussion/possible approval of Proposal for Funding Gateway Education
Programs in the amount of $50,336 (Ron Cole)

Director Mason made a motion to approve the request from Gateway
Education for $50,336.00. Director Caldwell seconded the motion.
Motion passed 5 - 0.

Discussion/possible approval on a request from Anna Porter for “The
Blueberry Legacy” in the amount of $5,000.

Director Babich made a motion to approve the request or $5,000 by Anna
Porter for the Blueberry Legacy project. Director Caldwell seconded the
motion.

Motion passed 5-0

Discussion/possible approval of a request from the Crescent City Swim
Team for an additional $16,711 to complete the purchase of an LED
Scoreboard.

Director Caldwell made a motion to approve the request of an additional
$16,711 from the Crescent City Swim Team for the LED scoreboard.
Director Babich seconded the motion.

Motion passed 5 -0.

Discussion/possible approval of the request from Coastal Hospice for
$150,000 for the purchase and renovation of a Crescent City facility
That will serve as both staff offices and a community-serving thrift store
that generates operating support for holistic care.

Director Caldwell and Chair Pearcey to form an ADHOC committee to
further research the request by Coastal Hospice.



6. Discussion/approval of the proposed 2025-2026 budget. (See attached).
Director Babich made a motion to approve the 2025-2026 budget as
Discussed with a few minor changes. Director Caldwell seconded the
Motion.

Motion passed 5 - 0.
COMMUNITY OUTREACH COMMITTEE: (Chair Pearcey & Director Babich)

Nothing at this time.

HEALTHCARE EXPANSION:
1. Community Food Council: (Directors Caldwell and Babich)
a. Update from Andrea Lanctot regarding Food Hub.

A brief update regarding the status of the Gather & Grow Food
Hub.

Phase 1: We have received a grant for $350,000 for pre-
development.

In October we will know the status of other grants that have been
applied for.

Phase 2: Planning & procurement would be October of 2025 thru
April of 2026.

Phase 3: Construction starts May 2026 thru June 2027.

Phase 4: Equipment & training January thru June 2027.

Phase 5: Operations Launce June thru September 2027.

2, Recruitment and Retention: (Director Caldwell)

Director Caldwell thanked Open Door on the recruitment of a new
Dentist.

3. Mental/Public Health Updates: {Janel Obenchain)
Nothing at this time.
HEALTH PROMOTION:

1. Swimming Programs: (Director Young)



There were 57 lessons given and 70 Senior passes used with 3 on the
waiting list.

2. Non-emergency Transport: (Director Young)

I am still waiting on invoice.

8. REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY: See attached report.
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/possible action regarding the property at 510 E. Washington Blvd.
There was a brief discussion on possibly leasing the property to the Food Hub or
Open Door. Item to be tabled at this time.
10. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/approval of the updated “general information for requesting funds”
sheet and the “application for requesting funds”.
Director Young made a motion to approve the updated documents. Director
Babich seconded the motion.
Motion passed 5-0.
11.  INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS REPORT OF ACTIVITIES:
12, PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ANY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:
13. ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION:
a. Executive Secretary Performance Review.
14. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AND REPORT OF ANY ACTION:
No reportable action during closed session.
15. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 7:02 p.m.
Minutes prepared and submitted by: Minutes approved by:
Doris Hendricks, Executive Secretary Dave Mason, Board Secretary



DEL NORTE HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

/ a_|

BUDGET 2025- 2026

INCOME;
INterest - LAIF .....coovriiiiiiiiee ettt et e e e s rtra e e st aa e e s s senranns 140,000.00
TaX RECEIPLS ..oveveereririiiiiieie ettt e s se e s e e e e e seesaeenaenneas 765,000.00
Rent (Open Door Clinic $10,250.00/M0)...........cceecverrevrecrieieceieeeeereceeeeneeeeens 123,000.00
S10E. Washington Building. ............cccocoeieiiiiiiieiecceee e 0
Utility Reimbursement 80% from Open DOOT ............ccceevieeieriiecreeieereereenene 72,000.00
Insurance Reimbursement Pers-D/V/RX ..........coovouiiiiuiiiiiiieeeeiieeeieeeeeieeseeseeenas 1,000.00
MISC. INCOME ......ooeiiiiiiiieiicceiee ettt te s e eesb e e e e e ssssarnnseessnneres 1.000.00

TOTAL ANTICIPATED INCOME $1,102000.00

EXPENDITURES:

Personnel Expenses
Payroll ..o e bbb ba b enees 24,000.00
General Benefits/SSI/EDD/WC.......o. ottt eierte e esitiveesesssssiireseesas 14,000.00
CalPEIS..... .o e et ar e e e eaneas 45,000.00
Dental, VISION, RX......c.ooviiiiiiiiiiieiieeeeee ettt eeesee e eeree s erabee e saraeeesnsseenes 30,000.00
Past Board Health Benefits.............ccccoovvvuivieiiieicecece et ere e e e eees 15.000.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSE $128,000.00
Operating Expenses & Utilities
PaCHTIC POWET ........oeiieiiiieeeeecee et e st e e ensne e e enneseenns 42,500.00
BIUE Star GaS.........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt ettt eesreeeebae e e e rre e e erare e e trreeeesraeeeenes 32,500.00
Crescent City W & S..oooiiiiiiccer ettt enas 21,000.00
Telephone & INtErNet .............cooveeiiiriieiiierr et saeens 6,000.00
Office Supplies & EXPEnses........c.ccovieriniiiniiiiiiieeiinrenenne s sreesecesieeseeens 4,000.00
Training & EdUCAtION. ...........oceviiiiieiiiiricri ettt 3,000.00
MEMDEISHIPS. ... c.vveieieiieiiieie sttt s e et et sbe e e s se b snresraes 4,000.00
TOTAL UTILITIES $113,000.00
Professional Services Expense
LAl ..ottt e bbbt e et e e b e e nae e snenes 10,000.00
ACCOUILING. ......oovviieiiiieiieciieieeiteetesteetestesaessesssesssessassssessasssssnsessesssaessessssenes 20,000.00
ELCtion EXPENSE. ......cccveviiriiriiiiiienieseerietetetesieseesteaessesseeseesbeseesueessesueessensensesseensessens .0
INSUTANCE. ...ttt et b bt e e e ressees s e st raassntsnsssassanees 28,000.0
Other Professional ServiCeS............cocoeiiiiiiiiiiie et enre e e eereenans 5.000.00
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $63,000.00
Building Maintenance
Materials & SUPPLIES......c.ooiiiiieiieiecieet ettt r s eeae e ba e saeraens 10,000.00
Grounds Keeping ..........ccocveiiiiieiieiieienieericesieerce ettt 15,000.00
MaIntenance SEIVICES..........cocoiuiieiiiriieeiieeeireeeerereestreeeeaeeeeesreeseaeeeeeseeeeesnreeans 25,000.00

TOTAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE EXPENSE $50,000.00



Del Norte Healthcare District

Budget 2025 - 2026
Page 2
Contributions
High School Scholarship ($500.00 X 4) ..........cccevviieiiiieiiiece et evens 2,000.00
Childcare Scholarship ...............coeeuiiiiiiiiiecceeee e 5,000.00
CR Nursing Scholarship...........cccecoeirerieiiiicieieieeccreeee e e 10,000.00
Grad Night Safety Program.............ccccccoieiiviiiniiieiiiecreere e ereeseeve e eveeveeneens 500.00
Sharps CONMAINETS .........coiviiiiiiiieiriiecieee et ere et et e e e eee e e eereeereeeaesearenaee e 500.00
Food HUB OPErations...........c.ccciveriririveneiiieieeiiesseeeeerseisaessessesesessessssessasssnenes 24,000.00
Non-Emergency TranSPOrt........c..ccccevveirierierieiiienieiessesiesierisssresieseessssnesasasseanes 10,000.00
Gateway EdUCAtION.............cccvoiiuiiiiieiieeeceeteee vttt 51,000.00
SWIM LESSOMS ...ttt e et e e e eaeeesneeeeneeas 41,000.00
SENIOT SWIIM PASSES.........ovoiviieeieiieetie ettt ettt st rerae s bt saeseassssasesanees 48,000.00
Public SWIm ProjeCt.........cccovviiviiieieiriiese et ss et sn s e evans 13,000.00
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 205,000.00
Projects
Beachfront Exercise Loop Stations.............cccocvveiiivinenieeiiese e e 50,000.00
Kids ToWNn hard SUIFACE ...........oooiieeeeieeeeeee e e reee e 50,000.00
Local Medical TranSportation..............ccceececuereerienieseseseeeeseeseeeeesesseessesenssnnne 10,000.00
Recruitment & ReEtENtION.............cccvviviuiiieieiiiiieeciteeeeereeeeee e enreeeseeeesenarreesens 50,000.00
Swim Club EQUIPMENT ..........cccoiviiiiiiiiiiiieciccceneenre et sre e eseeseesenesinesenens 51,000.00
BlUEberry LEeGACY ........ccovuiiiriiiiieieieeit ettt et sae e 5,000.00
TOTAL PROJECTS 216,000.00
Building Repairs
510 E. Washington Building ...........cc.occoovveeviiieiiiiiciieccieeeecrecveerr e 35,000.00
510 E. Washington New Roof ...........ccccooeiriiineiceeeee e 60,000.00
OPEN DIOOT .......ciiieiiiieciticieee ettt sttt ettt et e b et sbesnaesaseeabesbaenes 40,000.00
TOTAL REPAIRS 135,000.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $910,000.00
Capital Expense
FIXEA ASSEES......oeeiieieiciiee ettt bbbt et es e s r e sa s s nean .00
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES 0
TOTAL OPERATING & CAPITAL EXPENSES $910,000.00
CONTINGENCY 0
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES $£910.000.00
TOTAL ANTICIPATED INCOME $1,102,000.00
MINUS TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES $£910.000.00

SURPLUS OF

$192,000.00



RESERVE FUNDS

Unfunded OPEB 25,800.00
CR Nursing Equipment 1,000,000.00
Food Hub Building 2,000,000.00
Beachfront Exercise Loop 50,000.00
Kids Town Hard Surface 250,000.00

Total $3,325,800.00



Secretary Report July 2025

Enclosed are 4 thank you notes from the high school scholarship recipients.

Someone has cut the fence again. I have taken photos and forwarded to The Local Mow Man
about repairing it. I also did a follow up with them regarding the fencing on the far side of the
field. That repair has not been completed yet.

DHHS has vacated the building at 510 E. Washington Blvd. I have met Alan Pinger from High-
Tech Security regarding the alarm system and changing the code. He will be giving me
information regarding cost.

I am working on changing the utility accounts on the 510 building back to the District. I will be
closing out the elevator line also.



Desx De\ Noge Yeohn Coe. D‘ssmvc“

Thankz Yo S Mudh fo¢ Yo Juneeods

Sclho) ocdhip soppoe-\-."{o\m Endness teans

. O greox deo\ ond g "\Q\Ping e, Qusve My
eAucotion \3h Yreoter £ocvs ond \ess

fnontial Shess T'm roly glakefil,

WM Cegods,
Wonnoln Giiddings
De) Noere Wigh Selneo)




6202 2o 1nr
VRvaoaaug

“Vowuorod P UL 24,

2R Nat AuUZQwC,, PO 7?%&9#»0&&0
SML 3o >mvoyoxado hdeap

W] PRYORLOW U0 Pasmy N
Qy > @S/? QWO ' U2paraqy \YOYO UWOMY
DU P02 SOW PUWO 2 QY oy
#OU&oO © SUODWM //kywouy\uc,ow L,Oo_/"

.wﬁoow IDIAN0) 220OY P 20004
PWo CO.(.&OUO@U O@U..,/Ou. [\ U?CCL\;OU_.
Su AW I\t udwu ¢t aaoddag ook
203 YOy akeaB Aoad wo | “Srussoi0u0g

U009 UWH I D3 QN 124 Wt W
Buvpreco xoy Uoouwr s fOh auoulL

SN
AN VWL YL Aviiant RO oM




1 cm Wik 0 e ﬂ m
LW
:D&M, A k@ﬁ. n&ao,rwxa e ¢ M\f.cv«m\?mmmv 9}@
S |
: mog,o,qmuﬁ.. ./ﬂocm ,
ene OYT \5 ™ :
m oVy B M 0,<J5w

o meendoy A
mo.coo,.%o?/a,@, erence
nNd A G .X,aﬁ/ ﬂfr
Ohored

Y o
e Selecied 0O G fecry
wenx.

Thank PP Dealyn.

N 25 1B




JUL 07 2025

Oear Doria Hendricks, |
Thonly You 4o muth Ler mwo»m(,(y, me

the Del Morl Hewlth eove Biatr)y+
5Mlmr$k.;0,1 o j!*ryly, honored oangl gfdf&tﬂvl
ter Yoy syppert, Thy's stholovenp v,
;‘“‘IP me Loyve on ing stpol, g, 2nal Mmooy,
Llegey to my Ggoal pi ée(,am,nﬂ &8 @&/ﬂ’ﬂ?}u’;

S A great desl 4w me..
You “g-m;n ‘or molbtiny N

Your gen erwfw‘y mean
Thawln
br t‘yz!'\.‘l'
bincerely,

Shon #ZL éeWWA



